
From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rohrbaugh, Mark (NIH/OD) [El 1/O=NIH/OU=NIHEXCHANGE/CN=OD/CN=ROHRBAUMl 

1/3/2017 9:35:50 PM 
Rohrbaugh, Mark (NIH/OD) [El 1/O=NIH/OU=NIHEXCHANGE/cn=OD/cn=ROHRBAUMl 

RE: Jamie Love's event 

Not sure if I sent this 

https://www.ott.nih.gov/sites/default/files/documents/pdfs/NIH-Notice-Rescinding-Reasonable-Pricing-Clause.pdf 

From: Rohrbaugh, Mark (NIH/OD) [El 
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2016 10:25 AM 

To: Joe Allen <jallen@allen-assoc.com> 

Subject: Re: Jamie Love's event 

Could you send it back to me? Can't get it from home. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 29, 2016, at 10:22 AM, Joe Allen <iallen@allen-assoc.com> wrote: 

Since I had a couple of days before it's published, honed the article down some more and 
changed the ending. If you find a link to the press release announcing the repeal of the 
reasonable pricing clause, please pass it along. I link to show where quotes came from wherever 
possible. 

Happy New Year! 

On 12/29/2016 9:30 AM, Rohrbaugh, Mark (NIH/OD) [E] wrote: 

I am sure Bob can reschedule to accommodate other invitations you may receive. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 29, 2016, at 7:00 AM, Hammersla, Ann (NIH/OD) [E] 
<harnmerslaa@rnail.nih.gov> wrote: 

Speaking of being el iminated ····· I am planning on going to the COGR 

meeting to be available to discuss changes in BD and data. Ann 

From: Joe Allen [mailto:jallen@allen-assoc.com1 

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 4:42 PM 

To: Robert Hardy <RHardy@COGR.edu>; Hammersla, Ann (NIH/OD) [El 
<hammerslaa@mail.nih.gov>; Rohrbaugh, Mark (NIH/OD) [El 
<RohrBauM@OD. NIH.GOV> 

Subject: Re: Jamie Love's event 

Guess it's down to Ann. So does anyone know Jay Thomas who 
Jamie has on the Bayh-Dole panel? 
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